

Annex 43

Confidential

[REDACTED]

From: Trial Chamber X Communications
Sent: 20 May 2021 14:07
To: D28 Al Hassan Defence Team; Al Hassan Prosecution Team; V43 Victims Al Hassan Team; Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer
Cc: Chamber Decisions Communication; Trial Chamber X Communications
Subject: Observations on Defence request for access to screen shots of witnesses

Dear counsel and colleagues,

The Chamber refers to the Defence's oral application to receive access to screen shots showing the face of each witness during their testimony (T-086).

The parties, LRVs and the Registry (CMS and VWU) are invited to provide observations on this matter by email, by COB tomorrow 21 May.

Kind regards,

[REDACTED] on behalf of Trial Chamber X